GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL
irrigation & Waterways Department
Jalasampad Bhawan, 3rd Floor, Western Block,

Memo No:G02425028382IW
File No:IW-14011(20)/11/2024-Part(16) (E-1097147)

From:- JOINT SECRETARY (TECHNICAL)
Irrigation & Waterways
GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL
Irrigation & Waterways

To:The

Chief Engineer (South-West) , I&W Dte.

E.E.. Mechanical & Electrical Division Midnapore , 1&W Dte.
Chief Engineer (Mechanical & Electrical) , I&W Dte

E.E.. West Midnapore Division , 1&W Dte.

Salt Lake,

Date: 29/01/2025

Subject:Administrative Approval for the Reconstruction of Four Vent Sluice at Jote Kanuramgarh over
Chetua Circuit (C.C.) Embankment at Mouza.-Jote Kanuramgarh in Block-Daspur-li, P.S.-Daspur and
Dist. Paschim Medinipur in connection with the Ghatal Master Plan in connection with the work
Construction of 5 nos. of minor sluices (Gobindapur/Katan Sluice, Ranichak sluice, Kumar chak sluice,
Jote Kanuramgarh and Kaijuri sluice) in Daspur- t Block, Dist- Paschim Medinipur. (IW/CSDS-82/2024-
25) ,Project iD:- IW242529420S000

The undersigned is directed , by order of the Governor, to say that the Governor has been pleased to accord Administrative
Approval for the Project Reconstruction of Four Vent Sluice at Jote Kanuramgarh over Chetua Circuit (C.C.) Embankment at
Mouza.-Jote Kanuramgarh in Block-Daspur-Il, P.S.-Daspur and Dist. Paschim Medinipur in connection with the Ghatal
Master Plan in connection with the work Construction of 5 nos. of minor sluices (Gobindapur/Katan Sluice, Ranichak sluice,
Kumar chak sluice, Jote Kanuramgarh and Kaijuri sluice) in Daspur- Il Block, Dist- Paschim Medinipur. (IW/CSDS-82/2024-
25) the details of which has been given below.

Name of the Project:

Project ID:

Address :

Administrative Approval: Rs 17007073 (One Crore Seventy Lakh Seven Thousand Seventy Three -

Reconstruction of Four Vent Siuice at Jote Kanuramgarh over Chetua Circuit (C.C.)

Embankment at Mouza -Jote Kanuramgarh in Block-Daspur-1l, P.S.-Daspur and Dist.
Paschim Medinipur in connection with the Ghatal Master Plan in connection with the work
Construction of 5 nos of minor sluices (Gobindapur/Katan Sluice, Ranichak sluice, Kumar
chak sluice, Jote Kanuramgarh and Kaijuri siuice) in Daspur- #l Block. Dist- Paschim

Medinipur. (IW/CSDS-82/2024-25)
IW2425294205000

Daspur- Il Block, Dist- Paschim Medinipur.

Only.)

Phasing amount and chargeabie head of accounts

Midnapore.

‘ Schemes

|
. . 1 Scheme Scheme !
Si No. | Financial Year Head : Type Name Amount
1 2024-25 |32-4711-03-103-00-297-53-00-v, State Development | Ghatal Master Plan, | 5,444,
| Schemes Midnapare
|
-
2 202526  |32-4711-03-103-00-297-53-00-y| State Development | Ghatal Master Plan, | 45446659




Total 17007073

Additionai Conditions

Conditions Description

1 In this work, both Civil works and M&E works are inseparably co-related, so respective two divisions will execute
the civil works and M&E works separately.

2 Division-wise break-up of AA cost.
a) West Midnapore Division=134.34 lakh for Civil works,
b} Mechanical & Electrical Division Midnapore=35.74 lakh for M&E works.

3 The tenders are to be invited Division-wise separately.

4 The respective Division will upload his information & documents in OPFMS with same Project ID and AAGO No.,
but adding (Civil Works) or (Mechanica! & Electrical Works) after the name of Scheme with the AA Cost
mentioned at SI. no-2.

5 The indent of fund will be sent through OPFMS by the concerned Executive Engineer as & when required as per
the existing norms.

6 This is issued subject to judicious selection of scheme and ensuring that the scheme is not implemented under
any other fund of the Government.

7 The concerned CE is to submit the timelines for the action plan starting from the issuing tender till the completion
of wark, before issuing the tender. The same is to be submitted to the HoD within two weeks of the issuance of
the AAFS, for further monitoring system.

This order is issued with the concurrence of FINANCIAL ADVISOR ( Irrigation & Waterways) of this Department vide their /
his U.O No. AA2425081520FAQQ Dated 29/01/2025.

@u)j/;\;\—vs

JOINT SECRETARY (TECHNICAL)
Government of West Bengal
Irrigation & Waterways Department

Memo No: G02425028382IW Date: 29/01/2025
Copy forwarded for information and necessary action:
The Principal Secretary / Secretary-Irrigation & Waterways Department
The Principal Accountant General(A&E)-West Bengal
The Principal Accountant General{Audit-1/11)-West Bengal
The Principal Accountant General{RW/LBA)-West Bengai
The Financial Advisor-Irrigation & Waterways Department

The Finance Department-Groug F <
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JOINT SECRETARY (TECHNICAL)

Government of West Bengal
{rrigation & Waterways Department



